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Via Certified Mail — 7017 2680 0000 5522 0326
Return Receipt Requested

FOIA Requester Service Center

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Mail Stop MA-46

Washington, DC 20585

RE: Freedom of Information Act “FOIA” Request
To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, please produce the following:

1. Please produce John Crapo’s emails with attachments (John.Crapo@nnsa.doe.gov)
sent in 2017 containing spreadsheets and inquiring about the ages of employees
working for members of the Consequence Management Team, including
REAC/TS, and the responses received by John Crapo from the Consequence
Management Response Team, including from REAC/TS and their attachments;

2. Please produce emails and spreadsheets sent by and/or received by John Crapo,
email address: John.Crapo@nnsa.doe.gov, in 2017 and/or 2018 concerning the ages
of Consequence Management Response Team employees, including the ages of
employees at REAC/TS;

3. Please produce any listings, studies, reports, or analysis in possession of
John  Crapo  (John.Crapo@nnsa.doe.gov) and/or Dan  Blumenthal
(Dan.Blumenthal@nnsa.doe.gov) referencing, concerning, or pertaining to the ages
of Consequence Management Response Team employees, including but not limited
to the employees at REAC/TS that were dated and/or prepared at any time since
January 1, 2016 to present;

4. Please produce any emails and other documents sent by and/or received by
John Crapo (John.Crapo@nnsa.doe.gov), announcing, concerning, or pertaining to
the suspension, and/or termination, and/or security clearance of Dr. Nicholas
Dainiak;

5. Please produce any emails and other documents sent by and/or received by Dan
Blumenthal (Dan.Blumenthal@nnsa.doe.gov), announcing, concerning, or
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pertaining to the suspension, and/or termination, and/or security clearance of Dr.
Nicholas Dainiak;

6. Please produce any emails sent by and/or received by John Crapo
(John.Crapo@nnsa.doe.gov) in 2017 and 2018 that are to or from Andy Page,
President and CEO of Oak Ridge Associated Universities in 2017 and/or 2018 that
tefer to and/or mention Dr. Nicholas Dainiak and/or Dr. Carol Iddins;

7. Please produce any emails sent by and/or received by Dan Blumenthal
(Dan.Blumenthal@nnsa.doe.gov) in 2017 and 2018 that are to or from Andy Page,
President and CEO of Oak Ridge Associated Universities in 2017 and/or 2018 that
refer to and/or mention Dr. Nicholas Dainiak and/or Dr. Carol 1ddins;

8. Please produce any emails sent by and/or received by John
Crapo (John.Crapo@nnsa.doe.gov) that are to or from Dr. Donna Cragle
(Donna.Cragle@orau.org) in 2017 and 2018 that refer to and/or mention Dr.
Nicholas Dainiak and/or Dr. Carol Iddins;

9. Please produce any emails sent by and/or received by Dan Blumenthal (Dan
Blumenthal@nnsa.doe.gov) that are to or from Dr. Donna Cragle
(Donna,Cragle@orau.org) in 2017 and 2018 that refer to and/or mention Dr.
Nicholas Dainiak and/or Dr. Carol Iddins;

10. Please produce any emails sent by and/or received by John Crapo
(John.Crapo@nnsa.doe.gov) that are to or from Dr. Carol Iddins
(ciddins@yahoo.com and/or Carol.Iddins@orau.org) in 2017 and 2018; and

11. Please produce any emails sent by and/or received by Dan Blumenthal
(Dan.Blumenthal@nnsa.doe.gov) that are to or from Dr. Carol Iddins
(ciddins@yahoo.com and/or Carol.Iddins@orau.org) in 2017 and 2018.

I would prefer for these documents/records/emails to be emailed to me. Tam seeking these
materials in connection with representing a client and not for commercial use. 1 agree to pay up
to a specified fee.

We look forward to receiving the above-requested documentation. Should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
THE BU TI ﬂw FIRM, P.C.
avid A. Burkhalter, II
DAB/jrl
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